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Malave, Erin M.

From: Tina Arvin [Tina@gassmanpa.com]

Sent:  Wednesday, January 20, 2010 12:06 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Document Number L10000002641 - Address Change

Dear Sir/Madam:

With respect to Dale's Billet Sales, L.L.C. (Document Number L10000002641), we provided an incorrect zip code
for the Principal Address, Mailing Address, and addresses of both Managers.

Currently the zip code is shown as 34202. The zip code should be 34211,
Please correct the zip code throughout.

Pleasé contact me if you have any questions on the above.

Thank you for your assistance.

Tina J. Arvin, Paralegal
www.gassmanbateslawgroup.com
Gassman, Bates & Associates, P.A.
1245 Court Street, Suite #102
Clearwater, FL 33756
727-442-1200 x, 241
727-443-5829 (Fax)

Notice Under U.S. Treasury Department Circular 230: To the extent that this e-mail communication and the
attachment(s) hereto, if any, may contain written advice concerning or relating to a Federal (U.S.) tax issue,
United States Treasury Department Regulations (Circular 230) require that we {and we do hereby) advise and
disclose to you that, uniess we expressly state otherwise in writing, such tax advice is not written or intended to
be used, and cannot be used by you (the addressee), or other person(s}, for purposes of (1) avoiding penalties
imposed under the United States Internal Revenue Code or (2) premoting, marketing or recommending to any
other person(s) the {or any of the) transaction(s) or matter({s) addressed, discussed or referenced herein. Each
taxpayer should seek advice from an independent tax advisor with respect to any Federal tax issue(s),
transaction(s) or matter(s) addressed, discussed or referenced herein based upon his, her or its particular
circumstances.

THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS TRANSMISSION MAY BE ATTORNEY PRIVILEGED AND
CONFIDENTIAL. IT IS INTENDED FOR THE USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY NAMED ABOVE. IF THE
READER OF THIS MESSAGE IS NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED THAT ANY
DISSEMINATION, DISTRIBUTION, OR COPY OF THIS COMMUNICATION MAY BE STRICTLY PROHIBITED BY
LAW. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS COMMUNICATION IN ERROR, PLEASE NOTIFY US AT THE ABOVE-STATED
TELEPHONE NUMBER.




